



SUMMARY

A bilingual entry-level Network Administrator for this company. A soon to be graduate of Per Scholas Institute for Technology with learned IT experience. Love learning new skills and information every day. Not afraid to do the research needed to increase my knowledge and abilities.

EDUCATION

FORT HAYS STATE UNIVERSITY

- Bachelor of Computer Science, 2016

ACTIVATE IT POWERED BY PER SCHOLAS INSTITUTE FOR TECHNOLOGY

- Graduate Class of 2020

LANGUAGES

- English
- Spanish

ACHIEVEMENTS

- FHSU Mens Soccer Captain
- El Salvador's Mens Olympic Team Captain
- Deans List Honor Roll

VOLUNTEER

- Elim Church

INTERESTS

- Hiking
- Soccer
- Playing Piano

SKILLS

- PC, Laptop and MAC Troubleshooting and Repair.
- Network Troubleshooting
- Proficient in Windows OS, Linux OS, Mac OS, Apple IOS, Android OS
- Client Email Configure
- Data Back/Restore, Data Recovery, Secure Data Destruction
- Network Monitoring and Management
- Mobile Device Troubleshooting
- Cisco IOS Routing and Switching
- WAP Configuration and Management.

CERTIFICATIONS

- CompTIA A+
- CompTIA Network+ (December 18th 2020)

WORK EXPERIENCE

AMAZON ROBOTICS CANVAS TECHNOLOGY INTERNSHIP AMAZON

12/2019 – 01/2020 Englewood, Colorado

- Selected from a group of 500 employees.
- Prepared detailed reports of Robots behavior and steps taken on the path.
- Provided first line troubleshooting.
- Provided documentation to the developer team as first point of contact.

WAREHOUSE ASSOCIATE

AMAZON

Englewood, Colorado

11/2019 – 08/2020

- Promoted to Learning Ambassador.
- Administered site-wide Safety Training and Orientation Process to over 50 new hires.

06/2019–11/2019

- Receiving, processing, and fulfilling orders.

PROJECT MANAGER

AMERICAN WEST EXTERIORS

Aurora, Colorado

07/2019 – 06/2019

- Promoted to Project Manager.
- Worked closely with production manager and field managers, to see through all stages of completion. Projects included residential and industrial roofing.
- Overseeing project profitability and budget, purchase orders, scheduling, construction build, and inspections.

05/2017 – 07/2019

- Used company CRM to insure all documents and photos are up to date.
- Performed quality control inspections at job sites and communicate pertinent information to the project manager.